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From: Tony Burroughs 2% o
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 8:36 AM %‘F‘n w»
To: 18506176383@efaxsend.com ke

Subject: FL SOS - LZ order # 505053373

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help sarvices at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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2012~12-06 14:12:50 PST

13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

COVERLETTER
TO: Registration Section

Division of Corporations

suBJEcT: Meineke 2058 LLC

(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please retumn all comespondence concerning this matter to the following:

-3
Barbara Dang D = .
{Mame of Person) M e -
o o2 !
¥H B -
Legalzoom.com, Inc. :;__‘ . ‘r .
(Firm/Company) wga -l
0 L g
- R 2=
100 W, Broadway Suite 100 : = ¢
(Address) =0 B
(- X N
2% 9
Glendale, CA 81210 om
(City/State and Zip Code) b
For further information concerning this matter, please call:
Barbara Dang ot (323 ) 962-8600
(Name of Person) (Arer Code & Daytime Telephone Number)
Enclosed is a check for the following amount;
[C]s25.00 Fiting Fee  [__]$30.00 Filing Fee & [£]$55.00 Filing Fee & [ ]$60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
(sdditiona] copy Is enclozed)
MATILING ADDRESS:

Registration Section

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:;
Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Cilficn Bullding
Tallahnssee, FL. 32314 2661 Executive Center Clrcle
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT f?ﬁ% @
o 5 %
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION c?p-;;\ »
OF 5
v
Meineke 2058 LLC
(Npme of the Lim|
The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 03/02/2012 and assigned

Florida document number 12000030384

This amendment is submitied to amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the limited linbility company here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation
“L.L.C"

B. If amending the reglstered ngent and/or registered offlce addresz on our records, enter the name of the new
istere iste e ad s here:

Name of New Registered Agent:
New Registered Office Address:

(Enter Florida sireet address)

Florida .
(City) ~ (Zip Code)

MNew Registered Agent’s Signatur in enti

1 hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree lo act in this capacity, I further agree to comply with
the provisions af all statures refative (o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and { um familiar with and
accep! the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapier 608, F.5. Or, if this document s
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Registored Agent, Signature of New Registored Agont)
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If amending the Maunagers or Managing Members on our records, gnter the titl e, AN ress
M. { ember h > H

MGR = Mauager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address Xype ol Actlon

MGRM. Johnny Ramsey 2871 West Michigan Ave. _ [7] Add
Pansscola FL 326826 Remove

[ Add
J_j Remuve

Add
Remave

[] Add
Remove

dd
Remove

[Add

Remove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Artach ndditional sheets, |f necessary.}
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Dated /2 </~ /2. g -2 = O
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2> o
Signaturen Y-

Thomas Perez

Typed or printed nams of signee
Page2of 2

Filing Fee: $25,00
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